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Herb Mosgar

From: Toni Boyd [Toni.Boyd@oit.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 5.24 PM

To: Herb Mosgar

Subject: Water Rights Application G-17303
Attachments: OIT Geothermal proposal update 2.2.2010. pdf
Dear Herb,

Attached is the revised map for application G-17303.

OIT well # 7 is located 363 ft West and 245 ft North of SE comer of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section
20T38SRY9EWM

The proposed injection well is located 587 ft West and 13 ft North of the SE corner of the NE 1/4 of the
SW 1/4 of Section 177 T38 SR 9 E WM

OIT give permssion for Oregon Water Resource Department be able to produce the map at an acceptabie
scale. An origonal hard copy of the map will also be sent in the mail.

Toni B.
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Geo-Heat Center

3201 Campus Dr.

Klamath Falls, OR 97601

Phone: (541) 885-1750

Fax: (541) 885-1754

Email. geoheat@oit.edu
Webpage: http://geoheat. oit.edu
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GEOTHERMAL WELL LOCATED IN SOUTHEAST PARKING LOT OF
OIT CAMPUS. WATER WILLL BE USED IN KLAMATH COUNTY.
WELL IS LOCATED IN KLAMATH BASIN.
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GEOTHERMAL WELL LOCATED IN SOUTHEAST PARKING LOT OF
OIT CAMPUS. WATER WILL BE USED IN KLAMATH COUNTY.
WELL IS LOCATED IN KLAMATH BASIN.
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